
DMB-412 (R 10196
> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 3 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071J11205 . DCS 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DTMB/State Secondary Complex, Energy Center 

Thermal Ice Storage 

Available Funds$ ------------------------
Index Number 43204 

Bid opening date and time 5/8/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/7/2013 

[i] Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[i] SAB 

AWARD: 

[i] 
[i] 
[i] 

Architect Century A&E 

FUNDS: 

Adequate [i] 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [iJ 
Addendum [j] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

Additional Funds $ ------------------------

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS ·. Qualified Dis.' veteran? BID.BOND BASE131D .. 
Moore Trosper Construction Company expires 5.00% Bond $3,550,000.00 
4224 Keller Road 8/16/2013 (j 
Holt Ml 48842 

EVR, Inc. @ Yes expires 5.00% Bond $3,597,000.00 
589 W. Grand River, Suite D 7/24/2015 G Okemos Ml 48864 

Daniels Building Company, Inc. ® Yes expires 5.00% Bond $3,599,000.00 
33900 West Eight Mile Road, Suite #161 12/19/2014 @ 
Farmington Hills Ml 48335 

Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. @ Yes expires 5.00% Bond $3,684,000.00 
6319 Derwood Road 8/1/2014 (j) ?: 
Saginaw Ml 48601 

KEO and Associates, Inc. 5.00% Bond $3,845,114.00 
18286 Wyoming (:) 
Detroit Ml 48221 

n71 1 11 ?n'i nr.s P~ne:a 1 nf 1 



DMB-412 <R 10196
> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472J12425 . RAN 

Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 

DOC/Huron Valley Women's Correctional Facility 

Toilet Rooms Upgrades 
------------------------

Index Number 59110 

Bid opening date and time 5/8/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/7/2013 

[j] Director [j] SAB Architect Straub Pettitt Yaste 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [j] Adequate [j] 
Second [i] Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j] Additional Funds $ 

Third [i] Addendum [j] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS 

Finish Line Construction 

3717 O'Hara 

Carleton Ml 

Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. 

6319 Derwood Road 

Saginaw Ml 

Reliance Building Company 

48117 

48601 

26200 Town Center Drive Suite 195 

Novi Ml 48375 

Daniels Building Company, Inc. 

33900 West Eight Mile Road, Suite #161 

Farmington Hills Ml 48335 

cert. of Awardability? 

~- ~vrkv p "1)1 /j i1 ' . 

Yes Yes expires 

8t1/2o14 

Yes Yes expires 

12/19/2014 

BOND% !51IDBOND 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

<17? I 1?tl?!i RAN 

: ;:; :~~SE BID 

$1,149,000.00 

{] 

$1,269,000.00 

@ 

$1,294,000.00 

@ 

$1 ,540,000.00 

@ 

P"n" 1 nf 1 



DMB-
412 

(R 10196l Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511J13154 . AGY 

Available Funds$ --------------------Agency Name DMVA/Kalamazoo Armory 

Index Number 13759 Scope Interior Renovations - Phase Ill 

Bid opening date and time 5/8/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/7/2013 13959 

[i] Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[i] SAB 

AWARD: 

[j] 
[j] 
[i] 

Architect 

FUNDS: 

Adequate [i] 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i] 
Addendum [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BIDDERS 

Brussee/Brady, Inc. 

502 W. Hoffman Street 

Three Rivers Ml 

DAV Carrier Group, LLC 

4774 West Hickory Road 

Hickory Corners Ml 

Maxwell and Associates, Inc. 

49093 

49060 

128 Van Bruggen Street, P.O. Box 188 

Galesburg Ml 490530188 

NOT REQUIRED 

Additional Funds $ -----------------

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

. Cert. of Awardabi}ity? 

Yes expires 

6/2/2013 

Bill BOND .. BASE BIQ 
5.00% Bond $428,900.00 

@ 

5.00% Bond $444,000.00 

CD 

5.00% Bond $461 ,900.00 

{j) 

<;11 I 1<11<;d Ar..Y P~n,:::t. 1 nf 1 



DMB-4
12 

<R 
10195

> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591J13105 . AGY 

Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 

MOOT/Detroit (Greyhound} Bus Terminal 

Renovation 
------------------------

Index Number 75600 

Bid opening date and time 5/8/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/712013 

[i] Director [i] SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [i] Adequate [i] 
Second [i] Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i] Additional Funds $ 

Third [i] Addendum [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS qualified Dis. Ve~~ian? Cert. of Awiirdability? ·BOND.% ··sASEBID··· .. ···· 

Bernco, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $242,000.00 
20816 11 Mile Road, Suite 202 7/29/2011 

riJ St. Clair Shores Ml 48081 

Freedom Contracting Group, LLC ® 5.00% Bond $254,700.00 
55820 Grand River, Suite 250 CD New Hudson Ml 48165 

KEO and Associates, Inc. 5.00% Bond $264,558.17 
18286 Wyoming @ 
Detroit Ml 48221 

Finish Line Construction 

&.~1~~ 
5.00% Bond $286,481.00 

3717 O'Hara ® Carleton Ml 48117 

Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. B Yes expires 5.00% Bond $291,500.00 
6319 Derwood Road 8/1/2014 @ Saginaw Ml 48601 

Pranam GlobaiTech, Inc. 5.00% Bond $305,500.00 
28980 Joy Road @ Livonia Ml 48150 

fi91 I 13105 AGY P~nP 1 nf? 



DMB-412 (R 10/96) 

Bid Package # 1 

3LK Construction, LLC 

1401 Howard 

Detroit Ml 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 

48216 

File Number 591J13105 . AGY 

Not Signed $420,738.00 

P!:ln.o.? nf? 



DMB-4
12 

(R 
10196

> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591J12353 . AGY 

Agency Name 

Scope 

MOOT/Houghton Garage 

Trench Drain Replacement 

Bid opening date and time 5/8/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/7/2013 

lil Director [i) SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [iJ Adequate [i] 
Second ~ Revised W.O./M.O.P. ~ Additional Funds $ 

Third ~ Addendum [j] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

Available Funds $ 
------------------------Index Number 30125 

.BlQpERS , ,qualified Dis~ veter.i'1? · ·· · Cert. of Awarda~Jiity? BOND ~. " Blp ~ONr:t, •·· .BASE BID 

$33,281.00 Arrow Constructions 

422 US-41 East 

Negaunee Ml 

J. Clark Construction, Inc. 

1035 Minnesota Street 

Hancock Ml 

49866 

49930 

Robert E. Johnson Contracting, Inc. 

56043 Traprock Valley Road 

Jackson Ml 49945 

B & B Contracting, Calumet, Inc. 

55670 Hwy. M-26 

Calumet Ml 49913 

5.00% Bond 

CD 

5.00% Bond $37,200.00 

5.00% Bond $44,715.00 

0J 

5.00% Bond $61,490.00 

@ 

D~na 1 nf 1 



DMB-4
12 

<R 
10196

> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 f12209 . BDH 

CEQ/Watkins & Himelhoch Agency Name 

Scope Excavation of Petroleum Impacted Soils and Site Restoration 

Bid opening date and time 5/8/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/7/2013 

lil Director [j] SAB Architect The Mannik & Smith Group, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [iJ Adequate [iJ 
Second [iJ Revised W.O./M.O.P. [iJ Additional Funds 

Third ~ Addendum [iJ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED 

Available Funds $ --------------------
Index Number 44801 

$ 

BIDDERS Qualifiet{rii'S..;Yeteran? · :. Cert. of_a,warda!?ifli)t? BOND% Bli:fBOND 

Bierlein Companies, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $149,760.00 

2000 Bay City Road 7/18/2014 (!) 
Midland Ml 48642 

TSP Contracting, LLC ® 5.00% Bond $149,841.00 

12641 Stark Road 0 
Livonia Ml 48150 

MacKenzie Env. Svcs, lnc./E.T. MacKenzie Co. 5.00% Bond $159,095.00 

4248 W. Saginaw @ 
Grand Ledge Ml 48837 

Parks Installation & Excavating Yes expires 5.00% Bond $160,000.00 

4893 McCarthy Drive 6/19/2014 (f) 
Milford Ml 48381 

U.P. Environmental Services, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $169,045.00 

1315 Highway US 2 & 41, P.O. Box 127 5/23/2014 cw Bark River Ml 49807 

EVR, Inc. G Yes expires 5.00% Bond $169,950.00 

589 W. Grand River, Suite D 7/24/2015 ~ Okemos Ml 48864 

761 I 12209 BDH Paae 1 of 2 



DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

Bid Package # 1 

Job Site Services, Inc. 

4395 Wilder Road 

Bay City Ml 48706 

Dore & Associates Contracting, Inc. 

900 Harry Truman Parkway P.O. Box 146 

Bay City Ml 48706 

K & D Industries, Inc. 

2962 Venture Drive 

Midland Ml 

Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. 

6319 Derwood Road 

Saginaw Ml 

Smalley Construction, Inc. 

1742 West US 10 

Scottville Ml 

48640 

48601 

49454 

G 

P.O. Box 30026 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

expires 

5/16/2013 

expires 

4/13/2013 

expires 

5/29/2014 

expires 

8/1/2014 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

File Number 761J12209 . BDH 

Bond $170,600.00 

® 

Bond $179,200.00 

@ 

Bond $211,350.00 

@ 

Bond $213,000.00 

& 
--...) 

Bond $223,808.00 

@ 

7P.1 1 1??no Rn~ 


